

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Tim Verdin** <tverdin@verdin.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 26, 2014 at 9:58 AM

Subject: Foley 100 Plaza - Shop drawing markup

To: Chad Watkins <cwatkins@was-design.com>

Cc: Candice Buchanan <cbuchanan@verdin.com>

Good morning Chad, sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this. Below is the info you have requested.

1. Roof Addition - Adding a roof has a few challenges but should be no problem. Verdin would design the roof structure and of course do drawings for your approval. It would be a bolt-on design that would be assembled onto the tower during the erection. Based on the drawing you supplied, the roof would cost \$19,850.00.

2. Paint the Tower - To paint the tower will require dis-assembling it and sand blasting it. From there we would prep, prime and paint it to your specification. This would have a cost of \$21,100.00

If you would like to go ahead and make both the roof and the paint change, we could do it for \$39,000.00 because of the labor we will save during the dis-assembly and re-assembly of the tower.

Chad I believe you had requested also a cost to change the glass to acrylic panels. Is this still being considered?

Please let me know if these items are something you would like to move forward on. It looks like your schedule has us installing the tower the week of September 14. I will need a minimum of 60 days to make these changes to the tower so I will need to know rather quickly if this is something you would like to move forward on.

Thanks Chad and I look forward to working with you and the City on this exciting project.

THE VERDIN COMPANY
Cincinnati, OH 45202

Tim Verdin, Production Manager
tverdin@verdin.com

Office: [\(800\) 543-0488](tel:(800)543-0488) x1268

Fax: [\(513\) 533-2196](tel:(513)533-2196)

www.verdin.com